



### June 28th 2018 Meeting Minutes

We had 13 attendees: Fred Conrad, Don & Janie Baskin, Nancy & Keith Wilcox, Joe & May Rivers, Jessica Walker, Roy Hall, John Roger Mente. Two new members: Jennifer Kelly and Will Underwood.  
Guest: Gwen McFarlin (Township Trustee)

No Donations collected

- Due to a scheduling mix up, This meeting was held outside at the old carwash by Pennzoil.
- Went over topics at meeting with Chris Gilbert and discussed with Gwen
- Talked with Gwen about a tax assessment to have roads in need of minor repair resurfaced. It takes 51% approval from property owners for tax to take place. Roosevelt is too damaged to qualify for this.
- Assessment last for 5 to 10 years and average about \$75 per year depending on the work done.
- Nancy Wilcox and Gwen discuss taxes and where they go and what government agency is responsible for the different type of roads.
- Joe talked about Wildflower location. Gwen and Fred verified they are in correct location from original proposal.
- Joe and Roy talk about \$25K and \$15K grant for old Frost property development.
- Gwen asked to talk about positive changes in Sevenhills. Fred mentioned increased Police presence and large cleanups done by Springfield Township.
- Gwen mentioned other Civic groups are having trouble with membership.
- Talked about a news letter delivered to all Sevenhills residence once every two months.
- Gwen mentioned Peerless printing prepares the township letters and labels.
- Members Introduced themselves to Will and Jennifer.